b RBLBANK

apno ka bank

March 7, 2024

To,

BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited
1st Floor, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Exchange Plaza, C- 1, Block G,

Dalal Street, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)
Mumbai - 400001. Mumbai — 400051.

Script Code: 540065 Script Name: RBLBANK

Dear Sir,

Sub.: Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate/lssue of duplicate Certificate under
Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

In accordance with Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, this is to inform you that the Bank has received an intimation about lost/misplaced
share certificate, the details of which are given below:

Folio Name of the Shareholders Certificate Distinctive Nos. No. of
No. No. Shares
0011577 | Paradeshi Dr. Mrs. Udayshri Ashok 8940 45573311 — 45575310 | 2000

We are enclosing herewith the proof of the date of receipt of information from our Registrar &
Transfer Agent.

You are kindly requested to take the same on record.

Yours faithfully,

For RBL Bank Limited

NlSHANT Digitally signed by

NISHANT SHRIDHAR

SHRIDHAR SDHlR%(gOZ403 07
SHIRKE T8534:44 10530

Nishant Shirke
Vice President — Secretarial
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From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

To: Tejas Kanere; Vijay Tambe

Cc: sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Date: 07 March 2024 04:04:20

Attachments: 1D8R11.pdf

You don't often get email from instamisreports@linkintime.co.in. Learn why this is important
EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have
already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : RBL Bank Limited

| Stop Transfer Date | Folio No | Name | Certificate No. | Distinctive No. | No. of Shares | Reason |
| 06 Mar 2024 | 0011577 | PARADESHI DR. MRS. UDAYSHRI ASHOK | 8940 | 45573311-45575310 [ 2000 | LostBy Holder |
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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LETTER RECEIVED

Inward’ VIA EMALL
=

From: Nikita Jadhav <nikitajadhav@linkintime.co.in>

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 1:49 PM

To: Inward

Subject: RBL Bank Limited

Attachments: RBL B.pdf

Dear TEAM

Unit : RBL Bank Limited
Folio no : 0011577

Kindly inward only to put stop mark LOST BY HOLDER

LINK dme - 06 K

Nikita Jadhav AT AR
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Subject Matter Expert-Contact Centre, Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd BERS—— P T
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From : Udayshri Ashok Pardeshi
Dr. Pardeshi Hospital, Near ADMI Bldg.,
Shashtrinagar A/p Urun-istampur
Tal. Walwa,Dist Sangli Pin 415409

Date 03.02.2024

TO,

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd,

Unit : RBL. BANK LTD.

C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West),
Mumbai,Maharashtra, 400083,

Sub: Issue of Duplicate shares of RBL Bank Ltd. Folio No. 0011377

Dear Sir,

With reference to your email 01.02.2024 | Udayshri Ashok Paredshi sending herewith
procedure for Duplicate of RBL Bank Ltd. 2000 shares under Folio No 0011577 . 1 have
checked but the original shares of Rs. 10/- are not traceble to me. I hereby sending all kyc
documents along with Kyc Forms

1) ISR-1

2) ISR-2 atteste by Bank & cancelled cheque
3) SH-13 for Nomination

4) Affidavit duely Notarised

5) Indemnity duely Notarised

6) FIR Copy registerling loss of shares

7) Self attested pan,Adhar copies , (an cellett O\W‘i“‘ S
8) Cmr Report of Demat A/c

Kindly verify all the docuninets and send me the duplicat sha:@"UHﬁﬁ&dlm_w

possbile
Thanking you

- P Pandes

Udayshri Ashok Pardeshi
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